MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Small and Members of Amherst Town Council
FROM: Sharon Bristol, Director Community Living
DATE: March 17, 2025

SUBJECT: Sports Hall of Fame — Strategic Priorities “Points to Capture”

During the strategic planning session, Town of Amherst Council and staff discussed the
topic of a Sports Hall of Fame.

Currently there are several discussions underway in the community regarding a potential
new sports recreation centre, an Arts and Culture Centre and the Military Museum.

The Director is also working with a community group to identify potential reuses of a
historic building in the Downtown core.

It is requested that further investigation of the sports hall of fame be extended until some
of these discussions come to fruition. New target date of December 2025 is
recommended.



